From: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2020 12:06 PM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR; John Roberts; gbuckley@two-rivers.org

Cc: Podlaski, Rick

Subject: RE: Monitoring Wells (MW-7, MW-8, and MW-9) in 16th St and Jefferson St

Rights-of-Way, Two Rivers
Tauren,

It was good talking with you this morning. MW-7, 8 and 9 were installed by the City of Two Rivers and
we have an access agreement with the City that has allowed them to be used for the former Hamilton
Industries quarterly sampling. As a reminder, the City owned monitoring wells MW-06, MW-07 and
MW-10 have been discontinued from monitoring per Table 5 in the Quarterly Groundwater Monitoring
Report submitted in July 2020.

Regards,

David

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2020 3:55 PM

To: David De Courcy Bower <david.decourcybower@erm.com>; John Roberts
<John.Roberts@erm.com>; gbuckley@two-rivers.org

Subject: Monitoring Wells (MW-7, MW-8, and MW-9) in 16th St and Jefferson St Rights-of-Way, Two
Rivers

Good afternoon,

| would like to get clarification of ownership or transfer of ownership for the monitoring wells (MW-7,
MW-8, and MW-9, refer to attached map for reference). Was the ownership of these monitoring wells
officially transferred from the City of Two Rivers to Thermo Fisher? Please let me know and provide any
applicable documentation you have for the transfer of ownership.

David, | know you have these monitoring wells outlined on Table 5 in the latest Quarterly Groundwater
Monitoring Report submitted in July 2020. Just want to confirm who has the responsibility of these
monitoring wells now.

Thanks,

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs

Hydrogeologist & Northeast Region Land Recycling Expert
Remediation and Redevelopment Program

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave
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Green Bay, WI 54313
Phone: (920) 510-3472
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov (preferred contact method during work at home)

dnr.wi.gov

This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by
a third party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message
completely from your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com. To find out how ERM manages personal data, please review our Privacy Policy
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Figure 4

Monitoring Well Network Map
Former Hamilton Industries
1316 18th Street

Two Rivers, Wisconsin
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